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Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 
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http://undc.org/reports.html
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Procurement-Information:



Procurement Report for United Nations Development Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/23/2015

Page 2 of 126

a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

15.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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ARC Excess & Surplus, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Directors and officers insurance 

premium
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2014Award Date:

06/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/01/2015End Date:

 $187,272Amount:

 $187,272Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $187,272Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 9012Address Line1:

Address Line2:
JERICHOCity:
NYState:
11753Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $187,272

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Alpha Risk Management, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Insurance consulting services, 1, 2 & 

3 UN Plaza.  Time card basis.  

Approved by the Board of Directors.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/23/2008Award Date:

04/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $217,571Amount:

 $29,574Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $217,571Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

60 Cutter Mill RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREAT NECKCity:
NYState:
11021Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Altitude Equipment Rentals LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Rental of electric scissor lift, 2 & 3

UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/30/2013Award Date:

09/06/2013Begin Date:

09/05/2014Renewal Date:

09/05/2015End Date:

 $10,680Amount:

 $5,340Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,340Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,005Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10271Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ambient Group, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air and water surveys & testing, 1, 2 

& 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,295Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

470 7th AvenueAddress Line1:

12th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ashland Plumbing Corp.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plumbing repairs, supplies, and 

equipment, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,595Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

242 West 20th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10011Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BNC SystemsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance of accounting systemProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,433Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 1273Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10009Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bank Of New York MellonVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Bond trustee fee, 2009 Refunding 

Bonds.  Approved by the Board of 

Directors.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/29/2009Award Date:

10/29/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/01/2026End Date:

 $144,500Amount:

 $8,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $42,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $102,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 19445AAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07195Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Berlin Rosen, LtdVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Strategic communications services, UN 

Consolidation Building Project.  

Includes MWBE participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/23/2013Award Date:

07/23/2013Begin Date:

08/01/2014Renewal Date:

07/23/2015End Date:

 $83,870Amount:

 $48,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $83,870Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15 Maiden LaneAddress Line1:

Suite 1600Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Briteage Consulting Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT consulting servicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,131Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 Wedgewood CourtAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MONROECity:
NJState:
08831Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Carrier CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repairs on Carrier chillers, 2UN Plaza

(Single Source)
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,552Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 905303Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHARLOTTECity:
NCState:
28290Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Carrier CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Furnish & install control panels on 2 

Carrier chillers, 2UN Plaza (Single 

Source)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/15/2014Award Date:

02/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/18/2014End Date:

 $59,500Amount:

 $59,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $59,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 905303Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHARLOTTECity:
NCState:
28290Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $59,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Carrier CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Winter maintenance/repairs on 3 

Carrier chillers, 2 UN Plaza (Single 

Source)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/16/2013Award Date:

01/06/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/06/2014End Date:

 $45,140Amount:

 $45,140Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $45,140Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 905303Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHARLOTTECity:
NCState:
28290Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $45,140

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Carrier CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repair of Carrier chiller (removal of 

excess oil), 2 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/21/2014Award Date:

11/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/01/2014End Date:

 $28,285Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $28,285Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 905303Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHARLOTTECity:
NCState:
28290Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Carrier CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Furnish & install refrigerant pump out

unit, 2 UN Plaza (Single Source)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/13/2014Award Date:

02/13/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2014End Date:

 $13,200Amount:

 $13,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 905303Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHARLOTTECity:
NCState:
28290Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $13,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for United Nations Development Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/23/2015

Page 17 of 126

Casey Fire Systems, Inc. Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Replacement of fire alarm system, 2 UN

Plaza.  Includes MWBE participation.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/24/2014Award Date:

01/24/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $2,790,201Amount:

 $1,866,256Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,866,256Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $923,945Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

39-27 59th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOODSIDECity:
NYState:
11377Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Casey Fire Systems, Inc. Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance of proprietary life safety

system at 1 & 2 UN Plaza and 

supplemental work.  (Sole Source)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/25/2012Award Date:

08/01/2012Begin Date:

08/01/2014Renewal Date:

07/31/2015End Date:

 $164,268Amount:

 $45,425Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $139,570Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $24,698Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Sole SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

209 Lafayette DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $164,268

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Chem-Aqua, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Chemical water treatmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/24/2013Award Date:

06/01/2013Begin Date:

06/30/2014Renewal Date:

05/31/2015End Date:

 $55,621Amount:

 $30,340Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $42,981Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $12,640Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

34 Stouts LaneAddress Line1:

PO Box 25Address Line2:
MONMOUTH JUNCTIONCity:
NJState:
08852Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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City View Blinds of NY, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Replacement window blinds, 1 & 2 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,324Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

315 West 39th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Community Electric Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Electrical repairs, 2 & 3 UN PlazaProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,489Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

124 Granite AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10303Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Con Edison, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Steam, 2 & 3 UN PlazaProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,074,604Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 1701Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10116Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Conklin Office FurnitureVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office FurnitureProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,090Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

56 Canal StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOLYOKECity:
MAState:
01040Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Corporate Power, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Information technology services, 

administrative office.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,613Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

62 William StreetAddress Line1:

Fifth FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cross-Fire & Security Co., IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance of proprietary life safety

system, 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2012Award Date:

10/01/2012Begin Date:

10/01/2014Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $24,816Amount:

 $7,872Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,816Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Sole SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1756 86th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11214Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $24,816

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cushman & Wakefield, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Property management fees, building 

staff payroll and benefits, 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza.  Includes MWBE participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2011Award Date:

04/01/2011Begin Date:

04/01/2014Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $9,874,901Amount:

 $2,652,442Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,874,901Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 Metrotech CenterAddress Line1:

7th FloorAddress Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11245Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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D&D Tree Landscaping Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Furnish and install trees for 

Labouisse Hall roof restoration, 3 UN 

Plaza

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/21/2014Award Date:

11/21/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/24/2014End Date:

 $31,084Amount:

 $31,084Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,084Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

568 Route 303Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BLAUVELTCity:
NYState:
10913Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Database International GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance of tenant repair call 

system, 2 & 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/06/2013Award Date:

06/01/2013Begin Date:

06/30/2014Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $17,520Amount:

 $8,610Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,803Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $717Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Sole SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

50 Congress StreetAddress Line1:

#630Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02109Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $17,520

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Delex Fairfax Integrated Security 

Systems

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Installation of security camera for 

office door, 2 UN Plaza.  Includes 

MWBE participation.

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $22,157Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite 400Address Line2:
MORRISTOWNCity:
NJState:
07960Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Delex Fairfax Integrated Security 

Systems

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Installation of lobby security system,

3 UN Plaza.  Includes MWBE 

participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/27/2012Award Date:

04/27/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/10/2014End Date:

 $506,226Amount:

 $25,311Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $506,226Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite 400Address Line2:
MORRISTOWNCity:
NJState:
07960Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Delex Fairfax Integrated Security 

Systems

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance of CCTV, 1, 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza, includes supplemental work
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/05/2011Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

01/01/2015Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $107,000Amount:

 $23,730Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $66,865Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $40,135Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1381 Sunrise Valley DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HERNDONCity:
VAState:
20171Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Diaz Architects, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Local Law #11 remediation project, 3 

UN Plaza.  Vendor is an MWBE.  (Single

Source)

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,385Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15 West 36th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Diaz Architects, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Water infiltration probes, lobby and 

B1 level, 3 UN Plaza.  Vendor is an 

MWBE.  (Single Source)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/16/2010Award Date:

06/21/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $168,140Amount:

 $67,430Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $168,140Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

15 West 36th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $168,140

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FDS MechanicalVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Mechanical/plumbing repairs, 3 UN 

Plaza.  Vendor is an MWBE.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,795Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 Westfield RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CORAMCity:
NYState:
11727Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FDS MechanicalVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Installation of water coolers, 1 UN 

Plaza.  Vendor is an MWBE.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/03/2014Award Date:

10/03/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $62,500Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $62,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 Westfield RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CORAMCity:
NYState:
11727Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FDS MechanicalVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Furnish and install new 5-ton A/C 

unit, 2 UN Plaza.  Vendor is an MWBE.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/13/2014Award Date:

02/13/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/18/2014End Date:

 $11,500Amount:

 $11,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 Westfield RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CORAMCity:
NYState:
11727Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FXFOWLE Architects (with Maki & 

Associates)

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Architects and engineers for design of

UN Consolidation Building
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/15/2004Award Date:

04/15/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $28,383,451Amount:

 $1,353,028Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,970,449Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $22,413,002Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

22 West 19th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10011Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for United Nations Development Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/23/2015

Page 38 of 126

Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & 

Jacobson LLP

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal services.  Time card basis.  UN 

Consolidation Building Project.  

Approved by the Board of Directors.

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $85,894Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One New York PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Genserve, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Standby for generator startup and 

testing, 1 & 2 UN Plaza.  (Single 

Source)

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,664Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Newtown RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PLAINVIEWCity:
NYState:
11803Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Genserve, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Generator maintenance and testing at 2

& 3 UN Plaza.  (Single Source)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2013Award Date:

02/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2015End Date:

 $48,225Amount:

 $17,790Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,620Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,605Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Newtown RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PLAINVIEWCity:
NYState:
11803Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $48,225

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GraingerVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MEP Supplies, 2 UN PlazaProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,847Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Dept. 828507079Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PALATINECity:
ILState:
60038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Grand Central Neighborhood Social 

Services Corp.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Homeless outreach services, public 

plaza, 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

211 East 43rd StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Great Forest Sustainability SolutionsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Waste & recycling assessment & 

recommendations 2 & 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/18/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $11,400Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,300Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,100Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2014 Fifth AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10035Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,400

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Greg Beeche LogisticsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Façade Maintenance System Inspection, 

2 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/05/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $13,800Amount:

 $13,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

356 Hudson River RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERFORDCity:
NYState:
12188Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Guardian Lock Security of New YorkVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Roof access door repairs, 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,569Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 Maiden LaneAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Harper Control SolutionsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Purchase of overhaul valves and repair

kits, 2 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,125Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1010 Washington Blvd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
STAMFORDCity:
CTState:
06901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Harvard Maintenance, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cleaning services, interior and 

exterior, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza.  Includes

MWBE participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2013Award Date:

07/01/2013Begin Date:

06/01/2014Renewal Date:

05/31/2015End Date:

 $7,122,093Amount:

 $3,561,046Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,029,907Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,092,186Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

570 Seventh AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Henningson Durham & Richardson 

Architecture & Engineering, PC

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Environmental consulting services, UN 

Consolidation Building Project.  

Includes MWBE participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/21/2011Award Date:

12/21/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/07/2014End Date:

 $711,267Amount:

 $100,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $711,267Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

500 Seventh AvenueAddress Line1:

11th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Henry Restoration Ltd.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Loading dock gutter repair, 2 UN PlazaProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,150Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 Lake AvenueAddress Line1:

#14Address Line2:
NESCONSETCity:
NYState:
11767Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Henry Restoration Ltd.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Water infiltration remediation 

project, Phase V, 3 UN Plaza.  

Includes MWBE participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/02/2012Award Date:

07/02/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/26/2014End Date:

 $261,900Amount:

 $8,868Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $261,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 Lake AvenueAddress Line1:

#14Address Line2:
NESCONSETCity:
NYState:
11767Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Henry Restoration Ltd.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Local Law #11 remediation project, 3 

UN Plaza.  Includes MWBE 

participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2014Award Date:

03/24/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/30/2014End Date:

 $166,305Amount:

 $166,305Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $166,305Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 Lake AvenueAddress Line1:

#14Address Line2:
NESCONSETCity:
NYState:
11767Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Henry Restoration Ltd.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Window recaulking, 2 UN PlazaProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/26/2014Award Date:

08/26/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/11/2014End Date:

 $56,900Amount:

 $56,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $56,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

EmergencyIf Yes, basis for exemption:

120 Lake AvenueAddress Line1:

#14Address Line2:
NESCONSETCity:
NYState:
11767Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $56,900

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Homeyer Consulting Services, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Water treatment consultation, 2 & 3 UN

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,145Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

36 Hillman StreetAddress Line1:

#8Address Line2:
TEWKSBURYCity:
MAState:
01876Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Horticultural CreationsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Interior and plaza landscaping and 

holiday decorations, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,715Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

53-55 Beach StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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I. Buss & AllanVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Uniform rental and maintenance for 

security personnel, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/15/2011Award Date:

09/01/2011Begin Date:

09/01/2013Renewal Date:

08/31/2014End Date:

 $77,283Amount:

 $6,589Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $77,283Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

121 East 24th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10010Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ICS Builders, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Renovation of lobby, 3 UN Plaza.  

Includes MWBE participation.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/03/2012Award Date:

05/03/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/13/2014End Date:

 $1,799,194Amount:

 $78,834Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,799,194Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8 West 36th StreetAddress Line1:

4th Fl.Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IESI NY CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Rubbish removal services, 1, 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $34,795Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 660654Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75266Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Jaros Baum & Bolles Consulting 

Engineers

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Electrical engineering services for 

design of Class E system and review of

tenant plans.  Time card basis.  

Vendor is MEP engineer for 1, 2 & 3 UN 

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $449,234Amount:

 $216,296Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $449,234Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Sole SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

80 Pine StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $216,296

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Jeffrey FeldmanVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting services relating to 

operations, capital projects and 

development projects

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/24/2014Award Date:

06/07/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/06/2016End Date:

 $58,200Amount:

 $14,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $43,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

12 Acorn Ponds DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROSLYNCity:
NYState:
11576Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $58,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Joseph Neto & Associates, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Site meeting and repair reviews on as 

needed basis, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza 

(Single Source)

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,862Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1065 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Suite 820Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Joseph Neto & Associates, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Modernization of service elevators, 1 

& 2 UN Plaza.  (Single Source)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/21/2011Award Date:

01/21/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $29,922Amount:

 $630Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $29,922Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1065 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Suite 820Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $29,922

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Joseph Neto & Associates, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Witness the mandated elevator safety 

tests & performance evaluation, 1, 2 &

3 UN Plaza  (single source)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/15/2014Award Date:

04/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $24,531Amount:

 $24,531Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,531Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1065 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Suite 820Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $24,531

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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K&S Industrial Corp.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HVAC parts and supplies, refrigerant, 

1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $47,466Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

432 Castleton AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10301Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Kasirer Consulting, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Strategic communications & planning 

services, UN Consolidation Building 

Project.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/23/2013Award Date:

07/23/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $60,000Amount:

 $35,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $56,552Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

321 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Suite 201Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ketchum Pump Company, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Replacement of ejector pumps, 2 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,148Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

34-20 64th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOODSIDECity:
NYState:
11377Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Kevin Roche John Dinkeloo & AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Architectural services related to the 

design of 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza, as well 

as additional services primarily 

related to tenant alterations.  Time ca

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/30/1979Award Date:

10/30/1979Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $12,739,613Amount:

 $160,337Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,739,613Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 Davis Street, P.O. Box 6127Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HAMDENCity:
CTState:
06517Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lamont Financial Services CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Financial advisory services, UN 

Consolidation Building Project.  Time 

card basis.  Includes MWBE 

participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2011Award Date:

11/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $278,796Amount:

 $43,656Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $278,796Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 Two Bridges RoadAddress Line1:

Suite 205Address Line2:
FAIRFIELDCity:
NJState:
07004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lerch Bates, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Façade maintenance systems 

improvements engineering, 2 UN Plaza. 

Includes MWBE participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/10/2014Award Date:

09/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $137,500Amount:

 $25,581Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,581Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $111,919Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

515 Valley StreetAddress Line1:

#160Address Line2:
MAPLEWOODCity:
NJState:
07040Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Long Island Marketing Concepts & 

Technology Inc.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HVAC parts and supplies, 1, 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $32,942Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100-D Tec StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Long Island Marketing Concepts & 

Technology Inc.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Overhaul of return fans #5 & #6 

serving office floors, 1 UN Plaza.  

Includes MWBE participation.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2014Award Date:

12/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/15/2015End Date:

 $115,800Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $115,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100-D Tec StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lund Fire Products Co.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Servicing of Halon system, 2 UN PlazaProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,841Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 610522Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BAYSIDECity:
NYState:
11361Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manhattan Painting and DecoratingVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office painting, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza.  

Vendor is an MWBE.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/10/2013Award Date:

12/10/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $470,627Amount:

 $325,478Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $325,478Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $145,149Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

321 West 44th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manhattan Painting and DecoratingVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Painting of stairwell, 2 UN Plaza.  

Vendor is an MWBE.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/10/2014Award Date:

04/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $45,500Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $45,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

321 West 44th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Marks Paneth LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auditing services.  Includes MWBE 

participation.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/12/2014Award Date:

02/12/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/24/2014End Date:

 $43,750Amount:

 $43,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

88 Froehlich Farm BoulevardAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOODBURYCity:
NYState:
11797Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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McMaster Carr Supply Co.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Engineering supplies & equipment, 1, 2

& 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,807Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 7690Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60680Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MetLife - Group BenefitsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Staff dental insurance premiumProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/16/2014End Date:

 $20,528Amount:

 $20,528Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,528Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 14593Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LEXINGTONCity:
KYState:
40512Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Michael Stapleton AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Canine security services, 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/28/2013Award Date:

09/01/2013Begin Date:

09/01/2014Renewal Date:

08/31/2015End Date:

 $924,001Amount:

 $419,513Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $533,304Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $390,697Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9 Murray StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Millennium UN Plaza Hotel New YorkVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Hotel accommodationsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,360Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One United Nations PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Monarch Supply Corp.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HVAC supplies, 1, 2 & 3 UN PlazaProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,842Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1335 Oak Point AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10474Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Mutual of OmahaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Staff life insurance premiumProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $9,588Amount:

 $9,588Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,588Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Policyholder ServicesAddress Line1:

P.O. Box 2147Address Line2:
OMAHACity:
NEState:
68103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Nationwide Maintenance LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

General repair work, interior & 

exterior.  Vendor is an MWBE.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,736Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

483 Cherry StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BEDFORD HILLSCity:
NYState:
10507Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York City Fire Dept.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Annual fire inspections, 1, 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,034Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 840 Church Street StationAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10008Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York City Water BoardVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Water, sewer, steam condensate, 2 & 3 

UN Plaza.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $208,585Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 410 Church St. StationAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10008Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York Power AuthorityVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Electricity, 1, 2 & 3 UN PlazaProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $3,361,712Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 Main StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York Replacement PartsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Purchase of plumbing supplies, 1 & 2 

UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,169Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 School StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
YONKERSCity:
NYState:
10701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for United Nations Development Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/23/2015

Page 86 of 126

New York Replacement PartsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Purchase of ADA water coolers, 1 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/07/2014Award Date:

10/07/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/24/2014End Date:

 $19,645Amount:

 $19,645Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,645Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 School StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
YONKERSCity:
NYState:
10701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York State Dept. of Taxation & 

Finance

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

New York State Administrative Services

Assessment.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $58,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 22119Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Nixon Peabody LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Bond counsel.  UN Consolidation 

Building Project.  Time card basis.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/15/2012Award Date:

04/15/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $167,114Amount:

 $27,601Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $167,114Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

437 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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One UN Plaza CondominiumVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Common charges for the operation, 

maintenance and improvement of common 

areas, 1 UN Plaza.  Approved by the 

Board of Directors.  (Sole Source)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $3,281,953Amount:

 $3,281,953Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,281,953Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Sole SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 U.N. PlazaAddress Line1:

Ground Fl.Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $3,281,953

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Palladium Window SolutionsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Exterior window cleaning serviceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/24/2012Award Date:

07/27/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/22/2014End Date:

 $78,219Amount:

 $15,644Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $78,219Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 BroadwayAddress Line1:

36th floorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10271Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Palladium Window SolutionsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Washing of exterior perimeter windows,

2 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/03/2014Award Date:

07/03/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/15/2014End Date:

 $21,988Amount:

 $21,988Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,988Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 BroadwayAddress Line1:

36th floorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10271Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $21,998

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Philip Kaplan Glass WorksVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Removal & installation of glass, 2 & 3

UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $18,263Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

49 Monroe StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10002Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Platinum Maintenance Services 

Corporation

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Metal cleaning, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza.Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $34,519Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

23rd FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Power Con Associates LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Electric surveys and investigation, 3 

UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

29 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PowerCon Associates LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Electrical riser distribution site 

survey & update, 2 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/16/2014Award Date:

01/16/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/28/2014End Date:

 $15,675Amount:

 $15,675Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,675Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

29 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Principal Life Insurance Corp.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Long term disability insurance premiumProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $9,978Amount:

 $9,978Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,978Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 14513Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DES MOINESCity:
IAState:
50306Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Public Financial ManagementVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Investment advisory servicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/15/2009Award Date:

04/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $167,696Amount:

 $42,983Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $167,696Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Two Logan Square 18th & Arch StreetsAddress Line1:

Suite 1600Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Quality Fire Protection Consultants 

Inc.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Life safety consultants, 1, 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2013Award Date:

03/01/2013Begin Date:

03/01/2014Renewal Date:

02/28/2015End Date:

 $39,105Amount:

 $17,880Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $36,255Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,850Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

225 West 34th StreetAddress Line1:

Suite #2202Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10122Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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R&R Scaffolding, Ltd.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance and repairs of exterior 

window washing system, 2 UN Plaza.  

Vendor is an MWBE.  (Single Source)

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $28,423Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Barrett AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOONACHIECity:
NJState:
07074Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for United Nations Development Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/23/2015

Page 100 of 126

Reavis Parent Lehrer LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal services.  Time card basis.  

Approved by the Board of Directors.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $274,295Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

41 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

41st Fl.Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10010Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for United Nations Development Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/23/2015

Page 101 of 126

Robert PreissnerVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consulting services relating to 

operations, capital projects and 

development projects

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $12,000Amount:

 $12,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

4114 Spring IslandAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OKATIECity:
SCState:
29909Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $12,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sato Construction Co. Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

New roof over Labouisse Hall project, 

3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/03/2014Award Date:

07/03/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $566,046Amount:

 $432,758Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $432,758Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $133,287Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10-40 Borden AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Schindler Elevator CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance of elevators, 1, 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza.  Includes supplemental items 

billed on a time card basis.  (Sole 

Source)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/01/2012Award Date:

02/01/2012Begin Date:

02/01/2014Renewal Date:

01/31/2015End Date:

 $4,966,737Amount:

 $458,659Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,725,439Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $241,298Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Sole SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 93050Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60673Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for United Nations Development Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/23/2015

Page 104 of 126

Schindler Elevator CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Modernization of service elevators, 1 

& 2 UN Plaza.  (Sole Source)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2012Award Date:

01/31/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $925,099Amount:

 $48,297Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $880,881Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $44,218Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Sole SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 70433Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60673Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Secure USA Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance and inspections of 

bollards and barriers at 2 & 3 UN 

Plaza.  Vendor is an MWBE.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2013Award Date:

03/01/2013Begin Date:

03/01/2014Renewal Date:

02/28/2015End Date:

 $19,108Amount:

 $9,066Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,479Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $630Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 2298Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CUMMINGCity:
GAState:
30028Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $19,108

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sellars Lathrop Architects, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Architectural services related to the 

design of 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza, as well 

as additional services primarily 

related to tenant alterations.  Time ca

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/22/2014Award Date:

07/22/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $7,289Amount:

 $7,289Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,289Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Kings Highway NorthAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTPORTCity:
CTState:
06880Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,289

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Signs & Decal CorporationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Install exterior illuminated signage, 

2 UN Plaza.  Vendor is an MWBE.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/24/2013Award Date:

10/24/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/25/2014End Date:

 $19,950Amount:

 $19,950Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,950Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

410 Morgan AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Simplex GrinnellVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Sprinkler maintenance, testing & 

repair, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,837Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

519 Eighth AveAddress Line1:

17th Fl.Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Smith Detection, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Preventative maintenance & service of 

X-ray machines
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2012Award Date:

10/01/2012Begin Date:

10/01/2014Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $23,469Amount:

 $7,823Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,601Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,868Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2202 Lakeside Blvd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
EDGEWOODCity:
MDState:
21040Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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StaplesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office suppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,916Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 183174Address Line1:

Address Line2:
COLUMBUSCity:
OHState:
43218Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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State Chemical ManufacturingVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Purchase of Bio Tabs Ejector, 3 UN 

Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,218Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 74189Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CLEVELANDCity:
OHState:
44194Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ThyssenKrupp Elevator AmericasVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Install in-building FDNY auxiliary 

radio communication system in elevator

shaftway, 2 UN Plaza.  (Sole Source)  

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/16/2014Award Date:

10/16/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $16,260Amount:

 $8,130Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,130Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,130Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

519 8th AvenueAddress Line1:

6th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $16,260

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tishman Construction Corporation of New

York

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Pre-construction services for UN 

Consolidation Building
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2011Award Date:

12/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $262,168Amount:

 $25,247Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $262,168Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

13Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tristate Filter & HVAC SuppliesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Purchase of filters, check valve, 

bearing/seals, 1 & 2 UN Plaza.  Vendor

is an MWBE.

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,784Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1612 Locust AvenueAddress Line1:

Suite BAddress Line2:
BOHEMIACity:
NYState:
11716Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tyco Integrated Security LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Fire alarm central station monitoring,

2 & 3 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,575Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 31967Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15250Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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U.S. Bank Corporate Trust ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Trustee fees, Refunded Bonds of 1973Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2004Award Date:

07/01/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/01/2023End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $8,214Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $82,550Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $67,450Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

60 Livingston AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SAINT PAULCity:
MNState:
55107Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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United Healthcare OxfordVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Staff health insurance premiumProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2012Award Date:

12/01/2012Begin Date:

12/01/2014Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $192,761Amount:

 $192,761Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $192,761Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 1697Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Universal Protection ServiceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Fire/Life safety and security 

services, 2 & 3 UN Plaza.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/16/2014Award Date:

01/16/2014Begin Date:

01/16/2015Renewal Date:

01/15/2015End Date:

 $1,561,664Amount:

 $1,437,087Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,437,087Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $124,577Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

230 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10169Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Venus ConstructionVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repair & renovation, miscellaneous 

projects, 2 UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $45,072Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

181 Huron StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11222Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VerizonVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Telephone services, 2 & 3 UN PlazaProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $30,623Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 15124Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12212Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Versatile ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Inspection and repair of various 

doors, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $18,925Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 East Palisade Ave.Address Line1:

Suite 111Address Line2:
ENGLEWOODCity:
NJState:
07631Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WH Christian & SonsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Uniform rental and maintenance, 2 & 3 

UN Plaza
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,896Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

22-28 Franklin StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11222Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WSP Building StructuresVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Structural engineering services, 1, 2 

& 3 UN Plaza.  Time card basis.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

228 East 45th StreetAddress Line1:

3rd FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Weeks Lerman GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office supplies for property 

management office.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,523Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

58-38 Page PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MASPETHCity:
NYState:
11378Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Willis of New Jersey, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Property and liability insurance 

premiums and fees, 1, 2 & 3 UN Plaza.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/01/2015End Date:

 $551,454Amount:

 $551,454Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $551,454Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

25 B Vreeland RoadAddress Line1:

#212Address Line2:
FLORHAM PARKCity:
NJState:
07932Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


